Post Office Box 4545

Atianta, Georgia 30302 -
Telephone 404 522-6060 "1 s PEr e Vogtle Project

Southern Company Services, Inc.
Post Office Box 262¢
Birmingham, Alabama 5202
Telephone 205 870-601

August 5, 1980

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission Reference:
Office of Inspection and Enforcement RIT: JPQ
Region Il - Suite 3100 ¢ 50-424
101 Marietta Street . 50-425

Atlanta, GA 30303
File: X7BC24
Attention: Mr, James P. 0'Reilly Log: GM-663

Gentlemen:

The following is submitted in response to your letter dated April 4,
1980 concerning I.E. Bulletin 79-03A.

Georgia Power Company has not identified any welded SA-312 or A-312
piping that exceeds pressure design stresses of 85% of the maximum allow-
able stress at the design temperature. Westinghouse, our NSSS supplier, is
still investigating this problem as applicable to equipment under their
scope and has requested an extension to October 1, 1980 to respond to this
bulletin,

Georgia Power Company will provide the additional information con-
cerning this bulletin by October 1, 1980 if this is acceptable to you.
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Doug Duttpn
Project General Manager
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xc: U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Division of Reactor Operations Inspection
Washington, OC

M. D. Hunt - USNRC, Region II
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Mr. James P, 0'Reilly
JP0/50-424; 50-425
August 5, 1980
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